
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

1/9/2023 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Naples Fire Rescue Fitness 
Equipment FWQ 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
23-010 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

1/20/2023 
4:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

1. Is the equipment being removed and disposed of in the location the new equipment will be moved 
into? The equipment currently in place will be removed and auctioned off. 

 

2. Is this a first-floor extraction and installation? The gym is on the first floor. 
 

3. Are there ANY steps or stairs? There are no steps, there is a small incline ramp. 
 

4. Are there ANY single doors that we will need to pass through? There is (1) single door that must 
be passed through. 

 

5. What type of flooring is in the room? There is rubberized gym flooring over the concrete slab. 
 

6. Will the Rogue rig be in the room and if not, where will we need to move it from? The Rogue rack 
will be in the room. 
 

7. Will the Rogue rig be assembled, or will you need assembly as well as bolt down? The Rogue rack 
is assembled. 
 

8. Is there post tension cabling and if so, is the location clearly marked? The slab does not have post 
tension cables.  
 

9. We manufacture and are dealers for equal brands to those requested.  Can we propose equal 
items and call it out specifically in our proposal we will submit?  Yes 
 

10. This appears to be a Blanket Purchase Agreement per section D that you would order off of for a 
number of years.  Is that the case, or is this just a one-time purchase of the requested 
equipment? All items would be ordered this fiscal year prior to September 20th on a Blanket 
Purchase Order. 
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